WHITE RIVER PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, INC,

Noncampetitive Proposals ‘Sole-Source” Procurement Form

Noneompetitive proposals — Alsa known as “sole-source™ this procurement method is
approprinte when an item is available only Irom one source, when a public emergency does not
allow tor time of the campetitive proposal process, when the federnl awaeding agency authorizes
or afier n competitive process. the competition is deemed inadequate. The procurement must be

dacumented.

Staff member name: ___Oae - S*a,;? CpMmIHL
Amounit of purchnse: il 253 262, 2/
Date of purehnse: _ Sarte 7!/ Lzs Ends @/,fq_ gzy& “:J{‘ik ﬂ:ﬁﬂmb{m

Describe bricfly the justification of goods or services procured:

Ploase  See Duchificabion aftached.

Cumplete the following disclosure statement for all advertisoments (Stevens Amendment):
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(O ltem is available from only ene source

t ) Public emergency has not allowed time For competilive proposal process

Si% (s 14 Tepmn ﬁ:c ‘ bBafe
wal ulranfen |5t Uif25
pfature of Fiseal Offjcer

Si Date

WMLM ‘7/// Z 5
Sigrinture of Executive Dircetor ' ) Mste




Justification for Sole Source Procurement

The procurement process for this contract was conducted in compliance with established
competitive procurement procedures. A Request for Proposals (RFP) was distributed to a list of
qualified potential bidders. Several vendors requested and received the RFP packet; however,
despite the open and competitive opportunity provided, only one vendor submitted a final
proposal by the established deadline.

Because the procurement process was competitive and all interested parties were given the
opportunity to respond, the receipt of a single proposal does not indicate a lack of competition,
but rather that no other vendors chose to submit. In such cases, the procurement is considered a
sole source by circumstance, not by design. Awarding the contract to the single responsive and
responsiblc bidder is therefore justified, as the process was conducted fairly, openly, and in
alignment with federal and state procurement standards.




NCA WDB One-Stop Operator Proposat Scoring Sheet

Proposer Name: {k)?\? DD
Evaluator Name: D"!’(‘/C\ PR 1\.(;@ MDA
G

Criteria Max Points Score (0-Max) Notes/Comments
Completed Cover 0
Sheet
Specific 15 ¥
documentable W
experience as a One- Servuk
Stop Operator ? A -‘f&,\. ‘
N e

Specific 15 5 0 i&f
documentable -
experience in M
working with WIOA

or other required
rogram partners

Demonstrated 10 i
understanding of
federal/state laws
and regulations

Description of 10 9_
outreach to
customers, partners,
and employers

Disclosures and 10 [0
adherence to
requirements

Proposal budget | 40 > !g

TOTAL 100 49

Meets at least 70 points out of 1007 E@s ] No

/] &
Evaluator Signature: )&&?{)) y’f)lr{fv\s A_—



NCA WDB One-Stop Operator Proposal Scoring Sheet

Proposer Name: Whits River Planning and Development District, Inc.

Evaluator Name: Trish Mafer

Criteria

Max Points

Score (0-Max)

Notes/Comments

Completed Cover
Sheet

0

Specific
documentable
experience as a One-
Stop Operator

15

15

Specific
documentable
experience in
working with WIOA
or other required
program partners

15

15

Demonstrated
understanding of
federal/state laws
and regulations

10

10

Description of
outreach to
customers, partners,
and employers

10

10

Disclosures and
adherence to
requirements

10

10

Proposal budget

40

TOTAL

100

100

Meets at least 70 points out of 100? B Yes O No

Evaluator Signaturedn‘-av mpéé(//




NCA WDB One-5Stop Operator Proposal Scoring Sheet

Proposer Name: WRPD

Evaluator Name: Karen Palmer

Criteria , .1 Max Points Score {0-Max) Notes/Comments
Completed Cover 0 -
Sheet
Specific 15 13
documentable
experience as a One-
Stop Operator :
Specific 15 “__
documentable
experience in
working with WIOA
or other required
program partners
Demonstrated 10 i
understanding of
federal/state laws
and regulations
Description of 10 A I
cutreach to
customers, partners,
and employers
Disclosures and 10 8_
adherence to
requirements
Proposal budget 40 39
H
TOTAL 100 _' 9 _

Meets at Jeast 70 points out of 100? # Yes [J No

Evaluator Signature: l<a—'*' e.i\‘__/




